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38 JUN ’9S3 10:58 EXPERTS ' P.1

OFFICE DES NATIONS UNIES A GENEVE UNITED NATIONS OFFICE AT GENEVA

P Commission of Experts established pursuant ta
.« Security Council Resolution 780 (1892)
) TEL No.: (41.22) 917 21 88/58
FAX No.: (47.22) 917 00 97

TELEFAX TRANSMISSION

TO: Mr. M. Cherif Bassiouni DATE: 30.06.93
Commission Member/Rapporteur on the
Gathering and Analysis of Facts EAX-OUT:[ACﬁ?
TELEFAX: 0001 312 362 5649 (
FROM: Julio A. Baez DRAFTER: JAB/is
Legal Officer/Assistant Secretary
of the Commission PAGE 1 OF: 1

SUBJECT: Cheques from UNOG

1. Further to my telefax of yesterday, I wish to inform you
that it appears that the two cheques previously issued in
your name and sent to the First National Bank of Chicago on
7 June have not been cashed. Therefore, a stop payment
order for those cheques has been made.

. 2. In order to effect payment to you, please be advised that
a telegraphic transfer has been made today from the Société

de Banque Suisse in UNOG to the First National Bank of
Chicago on your behalf. Hopefully, the sum concerned will
be credited to your account without any additional delay.

3. By the way, would it be possible to send to us the brief
paragraph on "the impressions" of the group during the
mission to the capitals of the former Yugoslavia in order
to finalize the report.

Thank you very much for your assistance and best regards.
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